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Christopher Cooney

From: Kate Hamrick
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Braulio Baez; Apryl Lynn; Lisa Harvey; Charlie Beck; Mary Anne Helton; CLK - Agenda 

Staff; Cindy Muir; Commissioners & Staffs; Phillip Ellis; Tom Ballinger; Greg Shafer; 
Charlie Beck; Keino Young; Lee Eng Tan

Cc: Kate Hamrick; Jacqueline Moore; Terri Fleming
Subject: FW: Request to make oral modification to Items 6 and 8 of the July 21 Commission 

conference

Please see the approved oral modification for Items 6 and 8 of the July 21, 2015 Commission 
Conference. 
 
Kate Hamrick 
Executive Assistant to  
Lisa Harvey, Deputy Executive Director - Technical 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6304 
 
From: Braulio Baez  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:13 PM 
To: Tom Ballinger 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Kate Hamrick; Keino Young; Charlie Beck; Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: RE: Request to make oral modification to Items 6 and 8 of the July 21 Commission conference 
 
Approved. Thank you. 
 
From: Tom Ballinger  
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 4:12 PM 
To: Braulio Baez 
Cc: Lisa Harvey; Kate Hamrick; Keino Young; Charlie Beck; Carlotta Stauffer 
Subject: Request to make oral modification to Items 6 and 8 of the July 21 Commission conference 
 
Subsequent to the filing of the above mentioned recommendations, staff would request to make an oral 
modification to Items 6 and 8 of the July 21, 2015 Commission conference.  The changes do not modify the 
overall staff recommendation and are described below in type/strike format. 
 
ITEM #6 
 
            Page 3.  The fourth paragraph of the staff recommendation should read “Staff recommends that the
Commission approve the programs and associated tariffs contained in DEF’s DSM Plan. In addition, the 
Commission should allow DEF to file for cost recovery of the programs in the Energy Conservation Cost
Recovery (ECCR) clause proceeding. DEF, however, must demonstrate that its expenditures to implement these
programs are reasonable and prudent in order to recover the expenditures through the ECCR clause. Staff
recommends that DEF may not discontinue its DSM programs or change its programs’ rebate levels without
seeking formal Commission approval.” 

            Page 12.  The next to last paragraph from the bottom should read “Staff recommends that the 
Commission approve the programs and associated tariffs contained in DEF’s DSM Plan. In addition, the 
Commission should allow DEF to file for cost recovery of the programs in the Energy Conservation Cost
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Recovery (ECCR) clause proceeding. DEF, however, must demonstrate that its expenditures to implement these
programs are reasonable and prudent in order to recover the expenditures through the ECCR clause. Staff
recommends that DEF may not discontinue its DSM programs or change its programs’ rebate levels without 
seeking formal Commission approval.” 

 

ITEM #8 

            Page 3.  The third paragraph of the staff recommendation should read “The Commission should approve
the programs and associated tariffs contained in Gulf’s DSM Plan. In addition, the Commission should allow
Gulf to file for cost recovery of the programs in the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) clause
proceeding. Gulf, however, must demonstrate that its expenditures to implement these programs are reasonable 
and prudent in order to recover the expenditures through the ECCR clause. Staff recommends that Gulf may not
discontinue its DSM programs or change its programs’ rebate levels without seeking formal Commission
approval.” 

            Page 11. The next to last paragraph should read “The Commission should approve the programs and 
associated tariffs contained in Gulf’s DSM Plan. In addition, the Commission should allow Gulf to file for cost
recovery of the programs in the Energy Conservation Cost Recovery (ECCR) clause proceeding. Gulf, however, 
must demonstrate that its expenditures to implement these programs are reasonable and prudent in order to
recover the expenditures through the ECCR clause. Staff recommends that Gulf may not discontinue its DSM
programs or change its programs’ rebate levels without seeking formal Commission approval.” 

 

Please let me know if you approve of this request. 

 
Tom Ballinger 
Director, Division of Engineering 
Florida Public Service Commission 
(850) 413-6680 
 
 

 

 




